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28 June 2010 W0078-03
Re: Notice in accordance with Section 34(2) of the Waste Management Licensing

Regulations, 2004 regarding a Technical Amendment to a Waste Licence in the name
of Ballvaghveny Landfill.

Dear Sir/Madam,

[ wish to inform you of the Agency’s decision to technically amend, under Section
42(B)1 of the Waste Management Acts, 1996 to 2010, the existing licence for the above
mentioned facility.

[ am to advise that the Agency has amended your existing Licence Reg. No. W0078-03
under Section 42B(1) of the Waste Management Acts 1996 to 2010 to incorporate the
changes as outlined in the attached Technical Amendment A document. The
amendment shall be read in conjunction with and attached to your existing licence, Reg.
No. W0078-03

If you have any further queries please contact the Office of Environmental
Enforcement, PO Box 3000, Johnstown Castle Estate, County Wexford, telephone
number 0539160600.

Yours sincerely.
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V@Iosep hine Kennedy
Programme Officer
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use
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